MILTON HYDRO DISTRIBUTION INC.

200 Chisholm Drive, Milton, Ontario, L9T 3G9
Telephone (905) 876-4611 e Fax (905) 876-2044

January 24, 2017

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street

27" Floor

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Re: Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. ED-2003-0014
OEB File No. EB-2016-0093
2017 IRM Rate Application
Correction to Deferral/Variance Tab 3 — Rate Generator Model

Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. (“Milton Hydro”) is filing corrections to its 2017 IRM Rate
Application through the Ontario Energy Board’'s RESS. Milton Hydro separated the Capacity
Base Recovery charge amount for class B customers from the Wholesale Market Service

charge for 2015 when in fact the amount should have been left in the WMS account for 2015.

Milton Hydro is filing a corrected 2017 IRM Rate Generator Model V1.3; a revised Table 4 —
Proposed Deferral and Variance Account Rate Riders on page 9 to its Manager's Summary and
a revised Tariff of Rates and Charges. Each file is dated 20170124.

Yours truly,

Original Signed

Cameron McKenzie CPA, CGA
Director, Regulatory Affairs

Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.



